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Call for Proposals: Translation Services for 2025
Frequently Asked Questions

1. Q: Can a duly registered consultant (sole trader) submit a proposal? And if so, would it be possible to know whether a company can apply for a single language combination?
A: We aim to have one single contract handling the full package of languages.

2. Q: What is the expected volume that needs to be translated?
3. A: The expected volume for translation is based on project demand, with documents varying from one to 30 pages. This estimate may fluctuate depending on the actual project requirements during the period. Please note that this is an approximate figure, and the actual word count will be confirmed upon receipt of the complete documents.

4. Q: Will you share any specific editorial guidelines with the successful companies?
A: No specific editorial guidelines will be shared - apart from emphasizing that EOL uses UK English, not US.

5. Q: Can translation companies outside Europe apply for the tender for translation and virtual interpretation services, or are there any requirements for location?
A: You are most welcome. There are no geographical limitations.
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